
                                                                 City Hall 
                                                                 117 S. Main Street 

                                                                           Fayette, MO 65248  

                                                                          Ph:(660) 248-5246  

                                                                                                                                          Fax:(660) 248-3502 

 

Tentative Agenda 

July 23, 2024 

 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Alderman of the City of Fayette 

Fayette City Hall, 117 South Main, Fayette, MO 65248 

Tuesday, July 23, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

 

B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

C. ROLL CALL 

 

D. ADDITIONS TO AND APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 

E. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR THE BUDGET MEETING HELD ON JUNE 18, 2024 

 

F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING HELD ON JULY 9, 2024 

 

G. PUBLIC HEARING BEGINS: 

 

Regarding amending City Code Section 405.310 and Section 415.450 of the City Code Regarding 

Historic Buildings. 

 

PUBLIC HEARING ENDS: 

 

H. VISITORS: 

1. Sonny Conrow, Curtis Hammonds, A.J. Stone, Dennis Daniels of the City of Fayette 

Regarding Health Insurance paid for city employees 

2. Ann Schnell of Fayette Parks Commission regarding Wi-fi and cameras at the City Swimming 

Pool. 

3. Pam Huttsell & Ann Schnell of Fayette Historic Preservation Commission regarding DAR Grant 

and 2025 Land and Water Conservation Fund Grant 

 

I. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION: 

 

J. CITY STAFF REPORTS: 

1. City Marshal 

2. City Electric Superintendent – Line-Item Request 

3. City Water Superintendent – Line-Item Request 

4. City Clerk 

5. City Attorney 



                                                                 City Hall 
                                                                 117 S. Main Street 

                                                                           Fayette, MO 65248  

                                                                          Ph:(660) 248-5246  

                                                                                                                                          Fax:(660) 248-3502 

 

 

 

K. NEW BUSINESS: 

1. PAY RESOLUTION 2024-15 APPROVING INVOICES FOR PAYMENT 

 

2. DISCUSSION AND/OR APPROVAL OF BILL NO. 2024-11, AN ORDINANCE 

AMENDING CHAPTER 405 OF THE CITY CODE REGARDING HISTORIC 

BUILDINGS. 

 

3. DISCUSSION AND/OR APPROVAL OF BILL NO. 2024-12, AN ORDINANCE 

AMENDING CHAPTER 415 OF THE CITY CODE REGARDING HISTORIC 

BUILDINGS. 

 

4. DISCUSSION AND/OR APPROVAL OF LINE-ITEM REQUEST FOR PAD MOUNT 

TRANSFORMERS FOR THE ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT. 

 

5. DISCUSSION AND/OR APPROVAL OF LINE-ITEM REQUEST FOR WATER METERS 

AND SMART POINTS FOR METERS FOR THE WATER DEPARTMENT. 

 

6. DISCUSSION AND/OR APPROVAL OF NEW BUSINESS LICENSE FOR OCHA IN 

THE COUNTRY, LLC, D/B/A OCHA ASIAN RESTAURANT. 

 

7. DISCUSSION AND/OR APPROVAL OF NEW BUSINESS LICENSE FOR REH 

SOLUTIONS, LLC. 

 

8. DISCUSSION AND/OR APPROVAL OF REPLACING AIR CONDITIONING SYSTEM 

AT THE ELECTRIC SWITCH GEAR BUILDING. 

 

9. DISCUSSION AND/OR APPROVAL OF HOUSING AUTHORITY APPOINTMENT 

LARRY ISHMAEL. 

 

10. DISCUSSION AND/OR APPROVAL REQUEST FOR WAIVER OF EXCESS SEWER 

CHARGE FOR THE FOLLOWING: 

• 301 Reynolds Street 

• 206 Lake Street 

 

11. DISCUSSION AND/OR APPROVAL OF BILL NO. 2024-16, AN ORDINANCE 

AMENDING SECTION 205.100, LICENSE FOR DOGS, ISSUANCE OF LICENSE, 

ANNUAL FEE, VACINATION. 

 

12. DISCUSSION AND/OR APPROVAL OF PROVIDING INSURANCE FOR EMPLOYEES. 

 



                                                                 City Hall 
                                                                 117 S. Main Street 

                                                                           Fayette, MO 65248  

                                                                          Ph:(660) 248-5246  

                                                                                                                                          Fax:(660) 248-3502 

 

 

L. BOARD OF ALDERMAN COMMENTS & COMMITTEE UPDATE: 

1. Stephanie Ford, East Ward 

2. Ronda Gerlt, East Ward 

3. Peggy O’Connell, Northwest Ward 

4. Michelle Ishmael, Northwest Ward 

5. LeeAnna Shiflett, Southwest Ward 

6. Marsha Broadus, Southwest Ward 

 

M. MAYOR’S COMMENTS: 

 

N. MOTION TO ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION PURSUANT TO RSMO CHAPTER 610.021 

(2) LEASING, PURCHASE OR SALE OF REAL ESTATE BY A PUBLIC GOVERNMENT 

BODY WHERE PUBLIC KNOWLEDGE OF THE TRANSACTION MIGHT ADVERSELY 

AFFECT THE LEGAL CONSIDERATION THEREFORE: RSMO CHAPTER 610.021 (3) 

HIRING, FIRING, DISCIPLINING OR PROMOTING OF PARTICULAR EMPLOYEES BY A 

PUBLIC GOVERNMENTAL BODY WHEN PERSONAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE 

EMPLOYEE IS DISCUSSED OR RECORDED; RSMO CHAPTER 610.021 (13) 

INDIVIDUALLY IDENTIFIABLE PERSONAL RECORDS, PERFORMANCE RATING OR 

RECORDS PERTAINING TO EMPLOYEES OR APPLICANTS FOR EMPLOYMENT 

• Employee Review  

 

O. MOTION TO ADJOURNMENT: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Posted Monday, July 22, 2024 at 9:08 a.m. 



1 

 

City of Fayette: Board of Aldermen Meeting Minutes, July 9, 2024 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF ALDERMAN OF 
THE CITY OF FAYETTE, MISSOURI 

TUESDAY, JULY 9, 2024 

PRAYER 

Reverend Mike Jackman began the meeting with a prayer. 

CALL TO ORDER 

The regular meeting of the Board of Aldermen of the City of Fayette was called to order at 6:02 p.m., July 
9, 2024 by Mayor Greg Stidham. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Everyone in the Chamber rose for the Pledge of Allegiance led by Alderwoman Ford                       . 

ROLL CALL 

Roll Call verified six Board Members present for the meeting. 

Responding to the Roll Call:  Alderwoman Peggy O’Connell, Alderwoman Michelle Ishmael, 
Alderwoman Marsha Broadus, Alderwoman LeeAnna Shiflett, Alderwoman Ronda Gerlt and 
Alderwoman Stephanie Ford. 

ADDITIONS TO AND APPROVAL OF AGENDA. 

Alderwoman O’Connell motioned to approve the July 9, 2024 agenda with the additions of adding #9, 10 
& 11 to New Business.  Alderwoman Ishmael seconded the motion.  Six voting Aye. Nays – none.  Motion 
passed. 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF 
ALDERMAN HELD JUNE 25, 2024 

Alderwoman Ford motioned to approve the minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Alderman 
held June 25, 2024.  Alderwoman Shiflett seconded the motion.  Six voting Aye. Nays – none.  Motion 
passed. 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE BUDGET MEETING HELD ON JULY 1, 2024 

Alderwoman Ford motioned to approve the minutes of the Budget Meeting held July 1, 2024.  
Alderwoman Ishmael seconded the motion.  Six voting Aye. Nays – none.  Motion passed. 

VISITORS 

No visitors  

 



2 

 

City of Fayette: Board of Aldermen Meeting Minutes, July 9, 2024 

CITIZENS PARTICIPATION 

George Beford 

George Beford spoke about the work being done to designate all counties in Missouri as Purple Heart 
counties.  He believes all but nine counties are Purple Heart counties. 

Stephanie Gilpin 

Stephanie Gilpin of the Randolph County Caring Community Partnership visited regarding a follow-up 
on the policy created out of the dumpster incident and offered her assistance on resources or education 
was needed.   

Angie Allphin 

Angie Allphin of Downtown Fayette came to report that a new Director has been hired and will start mid-
August. 

Justin Addison 

Justin Addison visited to report a bad spot on Corprew Street that needs to be repaired.  Mayor Stidham 
reported that it would be fixed in the next two weeks. 

CITY STAFF REPORTS 

CITY MARSHAL DAVID FORD 

City Marshal David Ford brought information regarding purchasing an incinerator.  Mr. Ford met with 
County Commissioners and they propose the County, City of Fayette and Glasgow share the cost of the 

incinerator of approximately $2,000.00 each.  Alderwoman Shiflett motioned to approve payment of 

$2,000.00 to purchase the incinerator.  Alderwoman Ishmael seconded the motion.  Six voting Aye.  Nays 

– None.  Motion passed. 

CITY CLERK JUDY THOMPSON 

City Clerk Judy Thompson reported that the city dog pound and Manager, Shelley Day received an award 
for being 2023 No-Kill shelter. 

Mrs. Thompson also reported that swimming lessons at the city pool were underway and going well. 

CITY ATTORNEY NATHAN NICKOLAUS 

City Attorney Nathan Nickolaus was absent, but Attorney James Newell came in his place.  Mr. Newell 
had no comments. 

 



3 

 

City of Fayette: Board of Aldermen Meeting Minutes, July 9, 2024 

NEW BUSINESS  

PAY RESOLUTION 2024-14 APPROVING INVOICES FOR PAYMENT  

Alderwoman Ford motioned to approve Pay Resolution 2024-14, approving invoices for payment and 
salaries in the total sum of $330,104.29 which includes, General Fund $66,565.03, Electric Fund 
$205,809.18, Water Fund $22,409.58, Sewer Fund $35,320.50. Alderwoman Gerlt seconded the motion.  
Six voting Aye.  Nays – None.  Motion passed. 

DISCUSSION AND/OR APPROVAL OF GENERAL CODE ANNUAL CODIFICATION OF 
ORDINANCES ANNUAL SUPPLEMENT AND/OR TRACKBACK FEATURE 

Alderwoman Ford motioned to approve the General Code annual codification of ordinances annual 
supplement in the amount not to exceed $1,075.00.  Alderwoman Broadus seconded the motion.  Six 
voting Aye.  Nays – None.  Motion passed. 
 
DISCUSSION AND/OR APPROVAL OF BILL NO. 2024-09, AN ORDINANCE AMENDING 
ORDINANCE NO. 2023-16 REGARDING THE ANNEXATION OF CERTAIN PROPERTY 
INTO THE CITY OF FAYETTE 

Bill tabled until further advise of Attorney Nickolaus. 
 
DISCUSSION AND/OR APPROVAL OF NEW BUSINESS LICENSE FOR PRE-LOVED 
PARADISE 

Alderwoman Ford motioned to approve the new business license for Pre-Loved Paradise.  Alderwoman 
Shiflett seconded the motion.  Six voting Aye.  Nays – None.  Motion passed. 
 
DISCUSSION AND/OR APPROVAL OF REPLACING AIR CONDITIONING SYSTEM AT THE 
ELECTRIC SWITCH GEAR BUILDING 

Tabled until next Board of Alderman meeting. 

DISCUSSION AND/OR APPROVAL OF CENTRAL METHODIST (CMU) CHURCH STREET 
PROJECT 

Mayor Stidham shared information he had received from CMU regarding the project.  He said the project 
is primarily a safety issue improving parking and sidewalks.  The trees to be removed will be replaced 

with many more trees.  Letters of support received for the project include the Howard County 

Commissioners, the Fayette CID, Missouri House Representative Tim Taylor, David Bach from Mid-

Missouri Regional Planning Commission, Bill and Wendy Sheehan, JB Waggoner of Innovatia 

Laboratories, Howard County Economic Development Council, and Linn Memorial United Methodist 
Church.  Mayor Stidham encouraged the council to support the project. 

The Board of Alderman would like to have a presentation from Central Methodist University regarding 
the Church Street project and will invite CMU to come to the next City Council meeting.   



4 

 

City of Fayette: Board of Aldermen Meeting Minutes, July 9, 2024 

Alderwoman Ford motioned to table approval of the project until representatives of CMU come to the city 

to give a presentation of the project.  Alderwoman Broadus seconded the motion.  Six voting Aye.  Nays 

– None.  Motion passed. 

Roll call vote:  Ayes - Alderwoman O’Connell, Alderwoman Ishmael, Alderwoman Broadus, 
Alderwoman Shiflett, Alderwoman Gerlt and Alderwoman Ford. 

DISCUSSION AND/OR APPROVAL OF POLICE DEPARTMENT RECRUITMENT AND 
RETENTION PLAN AND RAISES 

City Marshal, David Ford presented a Recruitment and Retention Plan calling for raising the starting pay 

of Officers to $20.00 per hour, to include Reserve Officers, pay in full the health insurance of all Fayette 

Police Officers, and to enact a $1,000.00 sign on bonus for recruits who accept employment with the 

Fayette Police Department with the first installment of $500.00 to be paid after 90 days of employment, 

with the second being paid at the end of their first year of employment. 

Mayor Stidham was not in favor of the city providing health insurance at no cost for only the police 

department and not all employees. 

Alderwoman Broadus motioned to accept Mr. Ford’s complete Recruitment and Retention Plan of calling 
for raising the starting pay of Officers to $20.00 per hour, to include Reserve Officers, pay in full the 

health insurance of all Fayette Police Officers, and to enact a $1,000.00 sign on bonus for recruits who 

accept employment with the Fayette Police Department with the first installment of $500.00 to be paid 
after 60 days of employment, with the second being paid at the end of their first year of employment.  

Alderwoman O’Connell seconded the motion.  Five voting Aye.  One abstained.  Nays – None.  Motion 

passed.   

Roll Call Vote: Ayes - Alderwoman Broadus,  Alderwoman Ishmael, Alderwoman O’Connell, 
Alderwoman Shiflett, and Alderwoman Gerlt.  Abstain – Alderwoman Ford.  Nays – None. 

DISCUSSION OF BUILDING INSPECTOR POSITION 

Mayor moved item to closed session due to several applications being received. 

DISCUSSION AND/OR APPROVAL OF NEW BUSINESS LICENSE FOR SMART HOME 
PROS, INC. 

Alderwoman Ford motioned to approve the new business license for Smart Home Pros, Inc.  Alderwoman 
O’Connell seconded the motion.  Six voting Aye.  Nays – None.  Motion passed. 

DISCUSSION AND/OR APPROVAL OF NEW BUSINESS LICENSE FOR DUST BUNNIES ON 
THE RUN. 

Alderwoman Ford motioned to approve the new business license for Dust Bunnies on the Run.  
Alderwoman Shiflett seconded the motion.  Six voting Aye.  Nays – None.  Motion passed. 

 



5 

 

City of Fayette: Board of Aldermen Meeting Minutes, July 9, 2024 

DISCUSSION AND/OR APPROVAL OF NEW BUSINESS LICENSE FOR NEVELS GRILL, 
LLC. 

Alderwoman Ford motioned to approve the new business license for Nevels Grill, LLC.  Alderwoman 

Broadus seconded the motion.  Six voting Aye.  Nays – None.  Motion passed. 

BOARD OF ALDERMAN & MAYOR COMMENTS & COMMITTEE UPDATES  

Alderwoman Stephanie Ford – East Ward 

Alderwoman Ford had no comments. 

Alderwoman Ronda Gerlt – East Ward 

Alderwoman Gerlt will find out about the location of the missing Ipads. 

Alderwoman Peggy O’Connell – Northwest Ward 

Mrs. O’Connell commented that she was still working on updating the Personnel Handbook and would 
have some changes to be made within a month. 

Alderwoman Michelle Ishmael – Northwest Ward 

Alderwoman Ishmael commented on  

Mrs. Ishmael would like to entertain considering no overnight parking signs on North Main and East Davis 

streets.  Mr. Ford commented that there are already no parking signs from 2:00 a.m. to 6:00 a.m.  There 

aren’t any no parking signs going down the hill of East Davis Street.  Mr. Ford also spoke of the plan to 
obtain cameras around the square.  Mayor Stidham stated that we needed a city parking lot. 

Mrs. Ishmael gave recognition to city crews with all of the storms happening and to Shelley Day for the 

dog pound award. 

Alderwoman LeeAnna Shiflett – Southwest Ward 

Alderwoman Shiflett had no comments. 

Alderwoman Marsha Broadus – Southwest Ward 

Alderwoman Broadus motioned to appoint Larry Ishmael to the Fayette Housing Authority Board.  

Alderwoman Ford seconded the motion.  Four voting Aye, two abstaining.  Nays – none.  Motion passed.   

Roll Call vote:  Ayes - Alderwoman O’Connell, Alderwoman Broadus, Alderwoman Ford, and 
Alderwoman Gerlt.  Abstained – Alderwoman Ishmael and Alderwoman Shiflett.  Nays – None. 

 

 



6 

 

City of Fayette: Board of Aldermen Meeting Minutes, July 9, 2024 

Mayor Greg Stidham 

Mayor Stidham would like to check on the authority level of spending of city superintendents. 

Mr. Stidham reported that Bill O’Neill of CMU will have 700 students from all over to come to town to 
do community service, and the city will have 75 to 100 students to work with doing a variety of jobs in 

the city on July 22, 2024. 

Mr. Stidham said Tim Jackman was aware of the funds available for the annual Juneteenth Celebration. 

Mr. Stidham reported it’s been discovered that several places in town were not connected to the new sewer 
line and crews have been working to correct those areas.  City Clerk Judy Thompson will provide the 

Ryan Construction contract to Attorney James Newell for review. 

Mr. Stidham reported that the city backhoe was being repaired at the cost of approximately $18,000.00. 

Mr. Stidham asked Alderwoman Gerlt and Alderwoman Ishmael to start the new city ad to be placed in 

the newspaper once per month that would show a variety of items for the city. 

Mr. Stidham reported that RTS Waste Management will pick up yard waste on the last week of the month 

and bulk items on the first week of the month. 

TO CLOSED SESSION 

Alderwoman Ford motioned to move to closed session at 7:00 p.m.  Alderwoman Broadus seconded the 

motion.  Six voting Aye.  Nays – 0.  Motion Passed. 

Responding to Roll Call:  Alderwoman O’Connell, Alderwoman Ishmael, Alderwoman Broadus, 
Alderwoman Shiflett, Alderwoman Gerlt and Alderwoman Ford. Six voting Aye.  Nays – None.  Motion 
passed. 

Alderwoman Broadus moved to adjourn closed session.  Alderwoman Shiflett seconded the motion. Six 
voting Aye.  Nays – None.  Motion passed. 

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes - Alderwoman O’Connell, Alderwoman Ronda Gerlt, Alderwoman Ford, 
Alderwoman Shiflett, Alderwoman Broadus and Alderwoman Ishmael. 

Alderwoman Broadus made a motion to go into open session.  Alderwoman Gerlt seconded the motion. 
Six voting Aye.  Nays – None.  Motion passed. 

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes - Alderwoman O’Connell, Alderwoman Ronda Gerlt, Alderwoman Ford, 
Alderwoman Shiflett, Alderwoman Broadus and Alderwoman Ishmael. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Mayor Stidham motioned to adjourn at 8:19 p.m.  Alderwoman Broadus seconded the motion.  Six voting 
Aye.  Nays – 0.  Motion passed. 



7 

 

City of Fayette: Board of Aldermen Meeting Minutes, July 9, 2024 

Respectfully submitted by: 

 

 Judith Thompson, City Clerk 

 

 

 Greg Stidham, Mayor 



1 

 

 

BUDGET MEETING OF THE BOARD OF ALDERMAN OF 
THE CITY OF FAYETTE, MISSOURI 

TUESDAY, JUNE 18, 2024 

CALL TO ORDER 

The budget meeting of the Board of Aldermen of the City of Fayette was called to order at 6:00 p.m., June 
18, 2024 by Mayor Greg Stidham. 

ROLL CALL 

Roll Call verified four Board Members present for the meeting. 

Responding to the Roll Call: Alderwoman Marsha Broadus, Alderwoman Michelle Ishmael, Alderwoman 
Stephanie Ford, Alderwoman Ronda Gerlt and Alderwoman LeeAnna Shiflett.   

Alderwomen Peggy O’Connell was absent. 

BUDGET WORK SESSION 

The Board of Aldermen and Mayor Stidham reviewed an Income/Expense worksheet. 

The Board of Aldermen discussed the 5% budgeted amount for employee raises and for supervisors to 
have evaluations done by July 1, 2024.  Mayor Stidham suggested to develop a range of salaries and to 
put off raises until evaluations could be completed and reviewed and using a 14/12 raise.  More discussion 
regarding evaluations, raises and when to give them continued.  Incentives and goals for employees was 
also discussed.  

Superintendents of departments will be in charge of their departments as a result of no longer having a 
Public Works Director. 

Discussion of budget for Building Inspector was held.  It was agreed that a Building Inspector was needed.  
The CID is interested in contributing to the salary of the Building Inspector, to include Glasgow and New 
Franklin. 

Mayor Stidham reported that he had talked to a representative from OWN Engineering and Capital Asphalt 
Company.  They would  walk the streets to evaluate and rank for priority of patching and overlays would 
be.  A five-year plan would be developed to fund the work.  The estimated cost for OWN to create the 
five-year plan would be $5,000.00 to $7,500.00. 

Mayor Stidham provided a Concept Project Cost report done by John Huss, regarding the amount needed 
to budget for the sewer improvements on Green Acres Drive would be approximately $350,000.00.  Mayor 
Stidham stated that all ten houses would need to be in agreement to do the project. 

Mayor Stidham stated that $25,000.00 was budgeted for the Rickett’s Lake.  D.C. Rogers project is 
ongoing. 



2 

 

City of Fayette: Budget Meeting Minutes, June 18, 2024 

City Hall upgrades and garage upgrades were discussed.  The CID may be approached to donate to the 
improvements. 

Alderwoman Ford reported that she is still doing research on getting kayaks to use at D.C. Rogers Lake. 

Discussion was held on the possibility of raising rates on trash, sewer, water, and electric. 

Mayor Stidham has gotten a quote from John Baier to paint the City Hall garage door. 

City Clerk Judy Thompson explained monthly interest and Utility Billing sales tax transfers. 

Alderwoman Ford said she was doing research about incentives to keep police officers and get them to 
come to Fayette. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Alderwoman Broadus motioned to adjourn at 7:58 p.m.  Alderwoman Ishmael seconded the motion.  Five 
voting Aye.  Nays – 0.  Motion passed. 

Respectfully submitted by: 

 

 Judith Thompson, City Clerk 

 

 

 Greg Stidham, Mayor 



 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

 

Notice is hereby given of a Public Hearing before the Board of Aldermen of the City of Fayette, 

Missouri.  The Public Hearing will be held on Tuesday, July 23, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. at Fayette City Hall, 

117 S. Main Street, Fayette, Missouri, to give citizens and interested parties an opportunity to be heard 

in relation to the following: 
 

Hearing #1 

Public Hearing #1 – To amend Chapter 415 Section 450 of the City Code regarding historic buildings 
 

Hearing #2 

Public Hearing #2 – To amend Chapter 405 Section 310 of the City Code regarding historic buildings 
 

Copies of ordinances are available for review at Fayette City Hall, 117 South Main Street, Fayette, MO 

65248 and on the city’s website www.cityoffayettemo.com. 

 

For additional information contact:  

Joey Smith, Chairman, Planning and Zoning Commission at (573) 999-4982, jds6565@gmail.com 

or 

Judy Thompson, Fayette City Clerk at (660) 248-5246, jthompson@cityoffayettemo.com 

 
 

http://www.cityoffayettemo.com/
mailto:jds6565@gmail.com
mailto:jthompson@cityoffayettemo.com


















































                                 

 Contracting-Heating-Air Conditioning-Electrical Wiring 

Proposal
SUBMITTED TO:  City of Fayette

PHONE:   DATE:  7/2/24
                                                                                                JOB NAME: Replace AC System
                                                                                                JOB LOCATION: Electrical Building
 

**THIS QUOTE EXPIRES 30-DAYS FROM THE DATE LISTED ABOVE**

All estimates are based on current material cost. If your project starts after the 30-Days from the
date listed above, the total cost of the bid could increase.

______________________________________________________________________________________________

The following estimate covers labor and materials:

We propose to furnish and install  the following Carrier  equipment:  Carrier  FJ4DNXB30 Air
Handler, 25SCA530 Heat Pump ( 2.5 Ton 15 SEER ), and a new 15 KW Heat Package.

We will run the refrigerant, electrical and drain lines. 

This system has a full one-year service warrant. The FJ4 and 25SCA have additional four-year
parts warranties.
 
______________________________________________________________________________________________
We propose hereby to furnish material and labor-complete in accordance with above specifications, for the sum of:

 Eight Thousand Six Hundred and Fifty Seven dollars and no cents -------------  $8,657.00

Payment to be made in full upon completion of job or monthly as job progresses.
______________________________________________________________________________________________
All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a workmanlike manner according to standard
practices. Any alteration or deviation from above specifications involving extra costs will be executed only upon written
orders,  and  will  become an  extra  charge  over  and  above the  estimate.  All  agreements  contingent  upon  strikes,
accidents or delays beyond our control. Owner to carry fire, tornado and other necessary insurance. Our workers are
fully covered by Worker's Compensation Insurance.
______________________________________________________________________________________________
Acceptance of Proposal                                                                                 Hilgedick Electric Service, Inc.
The above prices, specifications and conditions are 
Satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized                      _____________________________________ 
To do the work as specified. Payment will be made as outlined.            Dave Huntsman, Office  Manager 
                               
By:_______________________________________________

By:_______________________________________________







The following Code does not display images or complicated formatting. Codes should be viewed online. This 

tool is only meant for editing. 

Section 205.100 License For Dogs, Issuance Of License, Annual Fee, Vaccination. 
[R.O. 2013 §  205.100; R.O. 2005 § 5-8; Ord. No. 73.010 § 1-1-9; Ord. No. 73.020; Ord. No. 00-07 § 2; Ord. 
No. 01-06 § 2; Ord. No. 08-18 § 1(B), 1-6-2009] 

A. It shall be unlawful for any person to own, keep, harbor or have custody of any dog over the age of six 
(6) months within the City limits unless that dog is licensed and said license is affixed to a collar such 
that the license is constantly displayed on the dog. Licenses are to be obtained by presenting proof of 
vaccination at City Hall and paying the appropriate fee, or by presenting the animal to a local 
veterinarian who participates in the issuing of licenses for the City of Fayette, Missouri, as described 
below. 

B. Licenses shall be issued by local veterinarians or at City Hall in the form of "puppy tags" for animals 
under six (6) months of age to provide a method of identification of animals too young to be vaccinated. 

C. Citizens owning dogs over the age of six (6) months shall present the dog to a veterinarian who will 
vaccinate against rabies and if the dog is sterilized, the veterinarian shall endorse on the license 
application that the dog has been sterilized and give the date of the operation. 

D. If the dog has been previously vaccinated within six (6) months and proof is furnished to the 
veterinarian, then the veterinarian may issue the license without vaccinating the animal. The veterinarian 
who vaccinates or licenses a dog within the City shall complete in duplicate the certificate of 
vaccination. One (1) copy shall be issued to the dog owner and one (1) copy shall be retained in the 
veterinarian's file. 

E. Licenses shall expire one (1) year from the date of issuance. 

F. The license fee shall be ten dollars ($10.00) for each sterilized dog and fifteen dollars ($15.00) for each 
unsterilized dog, and shall be paid to the veterinarian independent and apart from any vaccination fee or 
other veterinary fee. The veterinarian shall then furnish the dog owner with a metal tag indicating the 
dog is licensed and shall retain a record thereon. The City shall furnish the metal tag and the shape of 
that tag shall be changed each year and shall have stamped upon it the year for which it was issued and a 
number corresponding with the number on the license. Every owner shall provide a dog with a collar to 
which the license tags must be affixed and shall see that the collar and tag are constantly worn. 

G. If the dog tag is lost or destroyed, a duplicate shall be issued by the veterinarian, with a notation that it is 
a duplicate with a new number, at a cost of five dollars ($5.00) upon presentation of a receipt showing 
payment of the original license fee, the current fee or for the satisfaction from the veterinarian's own 
records that the license was issued and paid for. 

H. Dog tags shall not be transferable from one dog to another and no refund shall be made upon a dog 
license fee because of the death of the dog or owner leaving the City before expiration of license. 

I. Dogs that are not licensed pursuant to this Chapter may be picked up and impounded by any Police or 
Humane Officer. Impoundment may be at a place designated by the Board of Aldermen. 

J. Upon taking up and impounding any dog as provided herein, notice shall be posted at the place where 
the dog is impounded and at the City Hall. If the dog is not redeemed within five (5) business days, it 
shall be disposed of according to this Chapter. 

K. If the dog is not redeemed by the owner or other person within five (5) business days after the 
impoundment, the dog may be disposed of in any one (1) of the following ways, but not in any other 



way:  

1. Euthanasia, using a method approved by the Humane Society of the United States. 

2. Release for adoption by a new owner who shows evidence or ability and intention to provide the dog 
with an appropriate home and humane care; provided that no unsterilized dog shall be released for 
adoption unless a written agreement with the adopter guaranteeing that sterilization by a licensed 
veterinarian shall be completed within thirty (30) days of adoption or within thirty (30) days of the 
specified date estimated to be the date of an adopted infant female or male puppy or kitten becomes six 
(6) months of age. The deadline may be extended for thirty (30) days on presentation of a letter or 
telephone report from a licensed veterinarian stating that the life or health of the adopted animal may be 
jeopardized by sterilization. There shall be no limits to the number of extensions that may be granted for 
this reason. 

3. Released to an ACFA licensed rescue or shelter. 

L. Any dog claimed by its owner from impoundment shall pay the cost of redeeming the animal as 
provided in Section 205.280 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Fayette. 

M. Penalty. Any person found to be in violation of the provisions of Section 205.100 by a court of 
competent jurisdiction shall be guilty of an ordinance violation and shall be fined as set forth in Section 
205.300 of this Chapter. This Section shall be enforced by the municipal prosecutor through information 
filed in the Municipal Court. 

 


	
	
	Contracting-Heating-Air Conditioning-Electrical Wiring
	Acceptance of Proposal Hilgedick Electric Service, Inc.


